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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES

SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM
To: Single Judge Panel
' Judge Marjorie Masselot

Ekaterina Trendafilova, President
CC.:

Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar 7
Through: Head of Court Management IJ){( ‘

L L W ) s
From: Associate Court Officer, Court Management Unit "+
File number: KSC-BC-2018-01
Date: 5 November 2024
L PUBLIC with one Public and one Strictly Confidential and Ex Parte

Classification:

Annex
Subiect Corrected Version of Memorandum confirming classification changes to

ubject:
) filings until 5 November 2024

For the purposes of good administration of justice and completeness of the record, through
this memorandum, Court Management Unit (“CMU”) confirms the implementation of
classification changes of filings in File Nr: KSC-BC-2018-01, in Kosovo Specialist Chambers
Legal Workflow as follows:

- Annex A contains the details of filings that have been re-classified from Confidential
to PUBLIC, and

- Annex B contains the details of filings that have been reclassified from PUBLIC to

another classification.

*Explanatory Note: Spelling of PUBLIC has been corrected in the last sentence.
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